

**Great Lakes Panel on Aquatic Nuisance Species  
Outreach Coordination Committee Meeting**

May 6, 2025  
3:00 – 4:30 PM ET

**Microsoft Teams meeting**  
**Join on your computer, mobile app or room device**  
[Click here to join the meeting](#)

Meeting ID: 276 973 497 865 7  
Passcode: hx3EF6va

**Standing Committee Charge (2021-2024 GLP Work Plan):**

Standing committees will be responsible for updating, maintaining, and tracking progress on AIS priorities and identifying priority issues for GLP discussion and action

**Desired Outcomes:**

- Inform membership of new and ongoing work related to committee and GLP priorities

**Agenda**

All times Eastern

- 3:00 PM** 1. Meeting start-up  
*Doug Jensen, Committee Chair*
- Introductions and ice-breaker
  - Agenda review
  - [Committee membership](#)
- 3:15 PM** 2. Review and approve OCC charge  
*Doug Jensen, Committee Chair & Theresa Gruninger, GLC*
- Review the new editions in section 5
  - Approve charge
- 3:30 PM** 3. Discuss GLP work plan priorities and next steps for committee work  
*All*
- <https://easyretro.io/publicboard/2G17QH40kDUMhKJGsslx5ffpT3t1/1f487861-01a2-478b-a4df-e356f9383a24>
  - Discussion questions:
  - What AIS outreach topics are important to us?; What AIS outreach topics areas are being addressed (either by us or other organizations)?; What are things that the OCC can collectively work on without external inputs?; What are topic areas that we would need additional funds or effort to address?
- 4:00 PM** 4. Member updates  
*All*
- Members share any outreach related organizational updates
- 4:20 PM** 5. Wrap-up and adjourn  
*Committee Chair and staff*
- Identify timeframe for next meeting
  - Review action items